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David C. Horsley LLB 
Her Majesty’s Coroner 
for Portsmouth and 
South East Hampshire 

Blake Lapthorn 
FAO: Mr J. WHITE 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh SO53 3LG 

Coroner’s Office 

The Guildhall 

Guildhall Square- 
Portsmouth 

PO 1 2AJ 

Fax: 023 9268 8331 

20th March 2012 

Dear Sir, 

Gladys Richards - Inquest: 

Thank you for your letter of 19t~ March 2012, the contents of which I note. I hope to hear 
further from you in the very near future. 

Yours faithfully..~ 

........ �’-o’-d-e’---A- ....... 

CC: Mr ISP Barker, MDU 
Emma Davies, Assistant Legal Officer, RCN 

Hampshire 
County Council 

Portsmouth 
CITY COUNCIL 
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Blake 
Lapthorn 

Mr David Horsley 
Coroner 
Room T20 
The Guildhall 
The Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire 
PC1 2AJ 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

’: Code A F: 

E: ~ .................................... j 
www.bllaw.co.uk 

BY LETTER ANI~.JE_A3~ ................. 
FAX NUMBER: 

19 March 2012 

Dear Sirs 

Re: Gladys Richards (deceased)- Inquest 

Our Ref: 55820310000011JCWIRICHARD/HP 

Your Ref: 

Thank you for your letter dated 15 March 2012. We are grateful for your update. Please can you note the 
above address and reference on your file. The letter went to our Portsmouth office which caused a slight 
delay in us receiving it at the correct site. 

We are exploring the position with regard to availabilities for the week commencing 17 September 2012 as a 
matter of the utmost urgency and we will return to you very shortly. Initial enquiries show that Mr White 
(Solicitor), Mr Mehigan (Counsel) and Mrs O’Brien are all available. We are seeking the views of Mrs 
Mackenzie and also the expert whom we hope to instruct. 

Thank you for your help and we look forward to returning to you shortly. 

Yours fail~{,=u ....................................................................................................................................................... ~ 

Code A 
Blake L~ ........................................................................................................................................................... 

Blake Lapthorn is authodsed and regulated by the Solic~tols Regulation Authority under SRA Number 448793 A full lisl of partners is available a~ all our offices. 
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Blake Lapthorn 

Fax 

Blake 
Lapthorn 

New Kings Coud. 

Tollgate 

Chandler’s Ford 

Eastleigh SO53 3LG 

DX155850 Eastleigh 7 

T: i CodeA i 
F:    i .............................. -,’ 

www.bllaw.co.uk 

:, To: Mr David Hors[ey - Coroner F~x no: 

i Company: No of pages: 2(including this page) 

From: Helen Pattlson 

Subject: 

This fax may contain confidential or legally privileged information In case of transmission error, unauthodsed recipients 
are asked to contact us immediately and not to disclose or make use of this information. 

Please telephone the number above and ask for the sender if any pages are not received. 

Please see attached 

Error! Unknown document property name. I 
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Blake Lapthorn 

Blake, 
Lapthorn 

New Kings Court, ToP, gate, Chandte~s Ford 
Mr David Horsley ~,~ mm~sz ~ 
Coroner 
Room ~0 D~ 15~8ff0 E~igh 7 

The Guildhall ~: [ ............................... ~ The Guildhall Square 
’: Code A Po~smouth 

Hampshire ~;: ................................ 
P01 2~ ~.b~aw.co.uk 

BY LETTER AND FAX 
FAX NUMBER:i ....... ~-~1~- ~.- ....... i 

19 March 2012 

OUrF=B~ 55820~O000011JCWIRICHARD/HP 

Dear Sirs 

Re:. Gladys Richards (deceased) - Inquest 

Thank you for your letter dated 15 March 2012. We are grateful for your update. Please can you note the 
above address and reference on your file. The letter went to our Portsmouth office which caused a slight 
delay in us receiving it at the correct site. 

We are exploring the position with regard to availabilities for the we~k commencing 17 September 2012 as a 
matter of the utmost urgency and we will return to you very shortly. Initial enquiries show that Mr White 
(Solicitor), Mr Mehigan (Counse|) and Mrs O’Brien are all available. We are seeking the views of Mrs 
Mackenzie and also the expert whom we hope to instruct. 

Thank you for your help and we look forward to returning to you shortly. 

Yours faith~u,~ ........................................................................................................................... 


